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E-mail: moanes.mokhtar@utt-eg.com
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Mobile: +201021733168
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syr-trade@mail.sy

e
From: moanes.mokhtar@utt-eg.com
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 1:33 2025 PM
To: info@chamber.uz
Subject: cooperation
Attachments: U.T.T Company Profile.pdf; U.T.T_Company Catalog - New.pdf: CERTIFICATE 1SO

9001.pdf; ()00l Jaw 6 248 @lay.pdf: New Microsoft Word Document.pdf; CR
UTT 23 April 2025.pdf
Dear sir

My name is Mounes Mokhtar, from Ultra Techno Trade Egypt. I would like to take this
opportunity to officially introduce our company and

explore possible cooperation opportunities. Founded in 2021, Ultra Techno Trade is a
leading exporter of a wide range of high-quality

of high-quality products. Please provide us with importing companies in the following
areas:

Frozen Fruits:

Frozen Vegetables:
Pickles:

Pasta: French fries
Tomato-paste,

salt

Baking Powder

Ready made Garments
bottles, jars

calcium carbonate
sodium silicate

Looking forward to your response.

Best Regards

Email: moanes.mokh;ar@utt-eg.com

Mob:+201021733168
utt-eg.com
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